
Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: New order
1 message

Office - LUAN VISION <office@lvsmedica.ro> 28 June 2024 at 11:35
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

YES, WE CONFIRM.

 

 

 

BR,

 

LUCIAN CHIS - SALES MANAGER

             mobil : 0746.185.886

 

 www.frigomed.ro  www.lvsmedica.ro

 

 LUAN VISION
 Anghel Saligny, nr. 18/A –ORADEA,  ROMANIA

 fax : +4 0359.411.523

 tel :  +4 0 726.185.886

         +4 0 746.185.886

 

-This e-mail message may contain confidential information and/or legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the addressed person. Any disclosure, copy,
distribution or any action taken related to the contents of this e-mail by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, we
ask you to inform us immediately by email or by telephone ( + 40 359.411.523), then please delete this message from your system. Thank you for your
cooperation.

 P  Please consider your environmental responsibility before printing this e-mail

 

 

 

From: Kate Griffiths [mailto:kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk]
Sent: vineri, 28 iunie 2024 11:04
To: Office - LUAN VISION
Subject: Re: New order
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Good morning Lucian,

 

Thank you for your order.

 

Please see below a snip of your order with pricing.  Are you happy to accept the prices?  If so I will change your
order to a confirmed order.

 

Carriage will be added at time of invoice.

 

Many thanks.

 

Kind regards

 

Kate Griffiths

 

http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

 

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd
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